From: Goodfellow.com <

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:49 AM
To: Smolova Lucie

Subject: Order Success

Mrs L. Smolova - Thank you for your order.

Web Order Ref: 144754

Dear Mrs L. Smolova

Thank you. Your order has been submitted and will be processed as soon as possible.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AQMKADRhYmMEXN2VhLTc5YmQtNDgwYi1iNmE4LTk2NzJIYzJhNWZ]MABGAAADoTPBgxRnNQOC8s7rHJOZ8PgcAI95SDv2iNQEKvVLeP3faGwQWAAAGEMAAAAIOSDV2INQEKVL. ..

s ~ 's
Delivery Address Invoice Address
Address Delivery Contact Address Finance Contact
Ustav jaderné fyziky AV CR v.v.i. Mrs L. Smolova Ustav jaderné fyziky AV CR v.v.i. No finance contact chosen.
Husinec - Rez 130 Husinec - Rez 130
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250 68 Rez 250 68 Rez
Czechia Czechia
\.
Basket
Order Code Product Product Info Configuration / Size Quantity Total
Purity: 99.5% )
322-839-96 FE00-FL-000310 . Thickness: 1mm Disc 3 EUR 341.34
99.5% Iron Foil 1mm thick as rolled . 25mm
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.99%
TI00-FL-000232 . Disc
-012- Thick 1
401-012-08 99.99% Titanium Foil 1mm thick as rolled ¢ ne-ss mm 15mm 3 EUR 77247
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.999%
AL00-FL-000290 . Disc
-0719- Thick 1
463-515-71 99.999% Aluminium Foil 1mm thick as rolled c ne-ss mm 15mm ! EUR 164.79
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.999%
AL00-FL-000290 . Disc
-402- Thick 1
939-462-92 99.999% Aluminium Foil 1mm thick as rolled ¢ ne-ss mm 25mm 2 EUR 348.46
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.95%
AUO00-FL-000145 . Disc
-182- Thick :0.05 .
166-182-82 99.95% Gold Foil 0.05mm thick as rolled c ne-ss mm 15mm 3 EUR 1,158.69
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.999%
INOO-FL-000166 . Disc
_673- Thick :0.5 .
843-673-01 99.999% Indium Foil 0.5mm thick as rolled ¢ ne-ss mm 15mm 2 EUR 330.54
Temper: As Rolled
Purity: 99.999%
INOO-FL-000230 . Disc
-230- Thick 101 .
395-230-91 99.999% Indium Foil 0.1mm thick as rolled ¢ ne-ss mm 15mm ! EUR 226.63
Temper: As Rolled
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Order Code Product Product Info Configuration / Size Quantity Total

Extra Details Order Totals

Order Notes Sub Total EUR 3,342.92
There are no order notes. Tax @0'% EUR 0.00
Order Reference Order Total EUR 3,342.92
23070034

Goodfellow GmbH
Web: [/]lwww.goodfellow.com
Address:
Alstertwiete 3, D-20099 Hamburg, Germany
Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,

you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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